Annabel Fordham

RRnEn

From: Charles Mabbett
Sent: Friday, 11 September 2015 1:27 p.m.
To: i - jColin Trotter; Annabel Fordham
Ce: —— w DL

- - ' p
Subject: RE: Privacy and Transparency
Hi f

And fikewise, great to see you. Let’s regroup and discuss this next week.

Charles

From;

Sent: Friday, 11 September 2015 1:12 p.m.
To: Colin Trotter: Charles Mabbett; Annabel Fordham
Ccae

Subject: Privacy and Transparency

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Afternoon all
Good to see you this afternoon Annabel and Charles.

Should we convene early next week and discus possible next steps?

s




From: Charles Mabbett

Sent: Friday, 11 Seotember 2015 1:39 p.m.
To:l .

Subject: RE: Privacy and Transparency

John was brainstorming as usual and he's suggested making the video footage that our camera guy took at today’s
abandoned forum available to the TV networks for possible use on the 6 pm bulletins.

Do you have any thoughts or reservations on this? You’d need to clear it with Una.
I’'m not convinced if it is a good idea because of the additional puhlicity that Valerie Morse would receive from it.

Charles

From:si,. ., .

Sent: Fnaay, 11 September 2015 1:12 p.m.

To: Colin Trotter; Charles Mabbett; Annabel Fordham
Cc: “~ -
Subject: Privacy and | ransparency

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Afternoon all
Good to see you this afternoon Annabel and Charles.

Should we convene early next week and discus possible next steps?
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